

from the desk of

Myke Reilly

address

158A Yukon Street
San Francisco, CA 94114

tel 415.431.1856
fax myke@myke.net
url www.myke.net

Profile

With over 22 years of experience in digital media creation and management, Myke Reilly has displayed his creative ability in a diverse range of platforms from recording artist and T.V. sound track composer to Web designer and HTML/CSS programmer. Myke works as a freelancer and onsite for select clients. Myke's talents also include search engine optimization, database integration, logo design, digital photography and web consulting.

Experience

Web + Identity Designer / Programmer, Myke.net Web Design Studio S.F. CA 1997 - 2010
Head designer and programmer on over 80 web projects over 11 years. See online portfolio at myke.net to view online portfolio.

Responsibilities include: Consulting, negotiating contracts, creating web design and logo presentations. Developing written content and photography. Working with copywriters and back-end programmers.

Digital Sound Designer and Composer, CB&C Studios S.F. CA 1991-1997

Music and sound design composer and producer for such clients as Levi's 501, KQED, Kiikomon, Martha Graham and Tom Bonauro. Agency relations include Satchi & Satchi, Footcone and Belding.

Responsibilities include: Client relations and contract negotiation, music composition, sound design and concept development, handling of book-keeping, taxes and union contracts.

Recording and touring artist, Voice Farm S.F. CA 1981-1991

Producer and performer with internationally recognized music group Voice Farm. Toured with groups such as Depeche Mode and Laurie Anderson at venues such as The L.A. Forum and Madison Square Gardens.

Responsibilities include: Client relations and contract negotiation, music composition, sound design and concept development, handling of book-keeping, taxes and union contracts.

Education

Self taught

Skills

Dreamweaver

Photoshop

Fireworks / ImageReady

Final Cut Pro

Logic Pro

Referrals

Claudio Schnier - AhimsaConsulting.com 831-427-3690

Monica Pasquel PopTuna.com 415 425-2592

Jeff Garver beargulchco.com 650-851-7902

Evie Leder - dotgarden.com 415 864-2135

Nina Anthoine nwacreative.com 207-372-6230

from the desk of

**Myke
Reilly**

Lucy Giovando - giovandowatts.com - 415-690-9661

address

Work Street

Work City, Work State Work ZIP

tel Work Phone

fax Work Fax Phone

url Work URL